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La Veille House ea. 18th. c.

Although remodeled and extended ag various times since
its original construction date the La Veille House remains
today one of Calvert County’s most attractive homes.

Originally three bays in length and gambrel roofed it
had a pair of large end ghimneys joined at the base by a
one story brick pent. At a later date the house was ex-
tended at one end by two baysadditien which also possesses
a pair of external end chimneys. The first stage, however,
still retains its early interior, much of it carved from
local cypress.

One of the most interesting aspects of the La Veille farm
is the approach which passes through a grouping of domestic
dependencies which include a leom house, smoke house, ice
house, and leg quarters.
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OESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (! known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

La Veille Place is located on the east bank of Battle Creek at
the end of Ben La Veille Road about three miles west of Mutual,
Maryland.

The one-and-one-half story gambrel roofed main house is of
brick, Flemish bond, construction. The principal (west eleva~-'
tion) facade is six bays in length with the main entrance door
occupying the third bay from the southwest corner. Above, on
the lower slope of the roof, are four evenly:spaced shed roofed
dormers. At each end of the house stand two exterior chimneys.
The south end chimneys with staggered weatherings are connected
at the base by a one-story brick pent, a typical feature of
mid~and-late eighteenth century Southern Maryland architecture.
Initially, the house was of an end hall and double parlor floor
plan; the existing entrance door and the two windows toward the
south end of the west elevation define the original facade. 1In
the early 19th century a frame extension was made to the north
end which doubled the house in size. It contained two ground
floor rooms and had two large exterior end chimneys. Because
of the deterioration this addition had suffered through misuse
and neglect, all but the two chimneys had to be removed and re-
placed. The present addition is of brick construction and, on
the exteriq:, is a near duplicate in detail to the earlier part.

33§

Some of the most notable architectural features of La Veille
Place are found on the interior. While the main stair was re-
placed at or about the same time that the early 19th century
addition was made to the north end, the two seven panel main
entrance ahd rear doors, as well as most of the moldings and
hardware appear original. Although executed in simple taste,
the woodwork of the southwest parlor is finely carved from
local pine. The south wall is fully paneled around the shelved
surround of the fireplace opening and the six panel pent door.
The three piece architraves of the two windows and the hall
door have been replaced but are an exact duplicate of the ori-
ginal work (this room as well as all of the others was used
partly by tenant farmers and partly for storage of farm equip-
ment, feed, and grain, prior to the mid-20th century restora-
tion). In the southeast parlor there is a large, extremely
simple mantle with a wide frieze and simple arched opening
framing the fireplace. At its west side is a small shuttered
window opening into the pent closet. Near the south end of the
east wall was a narrow and very shallow built-in cupboard which
has since been removed. The walls of both rooms have paneled
wainscoting below the chairrail; in the early 19th century the
door between the two rooms was enlarged and a large triple door
installed in its place. .

SNOIT1DNYLSNI

(See Continuation Sheet)
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#7 Description (Continued)

In the attic the two outer walls (eave walls) are sheathed with
flush beaded boards secured on the :horizontal; the remaining wall
surfaces are plastered. The only fireplace is in the southwest
bedchamber and it has a simple molded surround; above it is a
shallow built-in cupboard.

In the addition the room configuration is similar to that of the
earlier part and the interior finishings are consistent in styl-
istic detail to the eighteenth century work.

As previously mentioned, the main stair was replaced in the early
nineteenth century. It appears, however, that a previous stair
occupied this same location.

The present kitchen is housed in an addition attached to the main
house at the east end of the north end elevation. This part of
the house constitutes a renovation of an earlier, late eighteenth
or early nineteenth century kitchen. 1Its large chimney with an
expansive fireplace opening and built-in cooking equipment is
positioned back to back with the northeast chimney of the main
house. ! :

To the norxrth end of the house have been added several comfortable
and attractive porches.

A truly outstanding feature of this house and farm, aside from
its very appealing setting, is a collection of early 19th century
domestic dependencies. As a group they offer a unique visual in-
troduction to the farm proper; their visual impact is such that
they command almost as much attention as the main house. The

La Veille Place is reached by an unpaved, semi-private, road of
great length, and as the drive approaches the main house, it
passes through the middle of this small complex offering one of
such structures to a working eighteenth and nineteenth century
farm. The dependencied, all of frame construction, include,
among others,, a log corn crib, three barns (one of which still
houses its early nineteenth century tobacco prise equipment in
excellent condition), several small sheds, and an extremely in-
teresting frame house that was created by the joining together of
two eighteenth century log slave quarters. (These two earlier
log buildings were positioned with about ten feet between their
ends. A frame connecting wing was inter-built in this area which
then became the central stair hall of the existing structure. At
each end of the house stand large stone chimneys with garretted

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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#7 Description (Continued)

mortar joints and free standing stacks. All of the existing in-
terior detail of the two rooms and hall are of an early Greek
Revival character. The stair risee in one flight to a landing
and then branches into two flights with winders).

Between the "Quarters" and the main house is the La Veille family
Cemetery, enclosed within an elaborate late nineteenth century
wrought iron fence.

#9 Bibliographical References (Continued)

Primary Sources, continued, Maryland State Library, Annapolis,
Maryland.

U. S. Census. Maryland. 1820, 1840, 1850.

Secondary Sources

Stein, Charles Francis.f A History of Calvert County. n.p.:
the author and the Calvert County Historical Society, 1960.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE s

La Veille Place is located on land in St. Leonards Hundred
first patented in 1651 and called Harwood. During the first
half of the eighteenth century the Tasker family owned the
tract, as well as additional lands in Calvert and other
Southern Maryland counties. John Tasker (4. 1711) willed his
"mansion house" in Calvert County to his wife but there is

no physical or legal documentation to connect his "mansion
house" with any part of the existing structure. The last
Tasker owner, Colonel Benjamin Tasker, resided in Annapolis
and maintained a "quarter" in Calvert County.

By mid-century, Harwood had been combined with another tract
which ,in turn had been divided among the Dukes and the
Brooms, two substantial local families. A century later, the
La Veille family had established themselves on the property
and their descendents remained there until the mid-twentieth
century.

INSTRUCTIONS

While La Veille Place has been altered at various times, the
present wing is actually a sympathetic replacement of an
earlier addition that was, by the time of the mid-twentieth
century restoration, in a ruinous condition. However, except
for this enlargement of the initial house, the basic plan and
detail of the original part has survived in much the same
appearance as it was when first built. Because of the local
architectural and historical significance associated with the
“syai: La Veille Place'and farm it is felt that these additions and
ke alterations do not significantly alter its importance to
SN : Ccalvert County or to Southern Maryland. Of the 80 historic
AN houses that have been recorded in Calvert County only a few
Jovt. | of this number are known to be of an eighteenth century date
and nearly all have been excessively altered and renovated.
W Therefore, the uniqueness of many of the interior details of
Y SO the house, its original plan and exterior features, as well
é§“ as the number of surviving early domestic dependencies (notabl
< among them the "Quarters"), and the sylvan setting with pan-
_ oramic views of the Battle Creek valley that this house retaing,
o historic sites, worthy of recognition and preservation on both
rﬁ“ﬁ : - a local and state level.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

La Veille Place is located on the east bank of Battle Creek at the end of
Ben la Veille Road about three miles west of Mutual, Maryland.

The one-and-one-half-story gambrel rodfed main house is of brick, Flemish
bond, construction. The principal (west elevation) facade is six bays in
length with the main entrance door occupying the third bay from the south-
west corner. Above, on the lower slope of the roof, are four evenly spaced
shed roofed dormers. At each end of the house stand two exterior chimmeys.
The south end chimneys with staggered weatherings are connected at the

base by a one-story brick pent, a typical feature of mid-and-late eighteenth
century Southern Maryland architecture. '

Initially, the house was of an end hall and double parlor floor plan; the
existing entrance door and the two windows toward the south end of the

west elevation define the original facade. In the early 19th century a
frame extension was made to the north end which doubled the house in size.
It contained two ground floor rooms and had two large exterior end chimmeys.
Because of the deterioration this addition had suffered through misuse and
neglect, all but the two chimmneys had to be removed and replaced. The
present addition is of brick construction and, on the exterior, is a near
duplicate in detail to the earlier part.

Some of the most notable architectural features of La Veille Flace are
found on the interior. While the main stair was replaced at or about the
same time that the early 19th century addition was made to the north end,
the two seven panel main entrance and rear doors, as well as most of the
moldings and hardware appear original. Although executed in-simple taste,
the woodwork of the southwest parlor is finely carved from local pine. The
three piece architraves of the two windows and the hall door have been
replaced but are an exact duplicate of the original work (this room as
well as all of the others was used partly by tenant farmers and partly for
storage of farm equipment, feed, and grain, prior to the mid-20th century
restoration). In the southeast parlor there is a large, extremely simple
mantle with a wide frieze and simple arched opening framing the fireplace.
At its west side is a small shuttered window opening into the pent closet.
Near the south end of the east wall was a narrow and very shallow built-in
cupboard which has since been removed. The walls of both rooms have
paneled wainscoting below the chairrail; in the early 19th century the door
between the two rooms was enlarged and a large triple door installed in its
place.

In the attic the two outer walls (eave walls) are sheathed with flush
beaded boards secured on the horizontal; the remaining wall surfaces are
plastered. The only fireplace is in the southwest bedchamber and it has
a simple molded surround; above it is a shallow built-in cupboard.

In the addition the room configuration is similar to that of the earlier

part and the interior finishings are consistent in styl
eighteenth century work. n stylistic detail to the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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La Veille Place is located on land in St. Leonards Hundred first patented
in 1651 and called Harwood. During the first half of the eighteenth
century the Tasker family owned the tract, as well as additional lands in
John Tasker (d. 1711) willed
his "mansion house" in Calvert County to his wife but there is no physical
or legal documentation to connect his "mansion house" with any part of

Calvert and other Southera Maryland counties.

the existing structure.
resided in Annapolis and maintained a "quarter"

The last Tasker owner, Colonel Benjamin Tasker,
in Calvert County.

By mid-century, Harwood had been combined with another tract which, in

local families.

turn, had been divided among the Dukes and the Brooms, two substantial
A century later, the La Veille family has established

themselves on the property and their descendents remained there until
the mid-twentieth century.

While la Veille Plaéé has}béen altered at v@fious times, the present wing
is actually a sympathetic replacément of an earlier addition that was, by
the time of the mid-twentieth céntury restoration, in a ruinous condition.

However, except for this enlargement of the initial house, the basic plan
and detail of the original part has survived in much the same architectural
and historical significance associated with the La Veille Place and farm it
is felt that these additions and alterations do not significantly alter

its importance to Calvert County or to Southern Maryland. Of the 80 historic
houses that have been recorded in Calvert County only a few of this number
are known to be of an eighteenth century date and nearly all have been
excessively altered and renovated. Therefore, the uniqueness of many of
the interior details of the house, its original plan and exterior features,
as well as the number of surviving early domestic dependencies (notable
among them the "Quarters"), and the sylvan setting with panoramic views

of the Battle Creek valley that this house retains, all contribute to the
value of this house as one of Calvert County's historic sites, worthy of
recognition and preservation on both a local and state level.

(S somenyRle Sor bl gtk dﬁm)w’m@
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#7 Description continued. (CT-43)

As previously mentioned, the main stair was replaced in the early nineteenth
century. It appears, however, that a previous stair occupied this same
location.

The present kitchen is housed in an addition attached to the main house at
the east end of the north end elevation. This part of the house constitutes
a renovation of an earlier, late eighteenth or early nineteenth century
kitchen. Its large chimney with an expansive fireplace opening and built-in
cooking equipment is positioned back to back with the northeast chimmney of
the main house.

To the north end of the house have been added several comfortable and
attractive porches,

A truly outstanding feature of this house and farm, aside from its very
appealing setting, is a collection of early 19th century domestic dependencies.
As a group they offer a unique visual introduction to the farm property;

their visual impact is such that they command almost as much attention as the
main house. The La Veille Place is reached by an unpaved, semi-private, road
of great length, and as the drive approaches the main house, it passeé through
the middle of this small complex offering, a visual impression of a working
eighteenth and nineteenth century farm. The dependéncies, all of frame constru-
ction, include, among others, a log corn crib, three barns (one of which still
houses its early nineteenth century tobacco prise equipment in excellent
condition), and several small sheds.

Between the "Quarters" and the main house is the La Veille family cemetery,
enclosed within an elaborate late nineteenth century wrought iron fence,
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There are five buildings which are grouped together in a complex
that encompasses both sides of the entrance road approximately seventy-
five yards east of the main house. On the north side of the road are a
carriage house and the oldest barn, while on the south side stands a

newer barn, a shed, and a corn crib.

Corn Crib A

The corn crib is 18'6" long and 12'6" wide. The walls of the corn
crib are of log construction and measure 4' between the sill log and plate
log. The building is capped with a gable roof made of hewn timbers fastened
together with cut nails. The gable-ends are covered with weather boards
varying in width up to 14', the distance between the plate and ridge (center

of plate to apex of gable, is 7'.
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Page 2

Barns

C is a relatively modern barn showing circular sawn materials joined
with wire nails.. In D, however, hidden by additions is the frame of a
much older barn. It is a true post-and-beam structure utilizing massive
hewn timbers joined via mortise-and-tenon with trunnels, There are re-
placement pieces, however, the plates and sills are continuous. The side
plates appear to be original und are 10" in thickness. The barn is eight
rooms (c. 32') in length and an unusual 22' in width. (20' and 24' are
more comson). There are 10' between the plate and sill.

The siding would appear to be replacement siuzf, even on those walls
protected by shed additions. This fact is determined by the non-functional
mortise in the plates and sills that indicate the building once had 2'
studdings, the kind of which appears in nineteenth century barms that are

covered with seven clapboards. The vertical siding which remains however,

appears to be of same age., It is random width and one board on the north

wall measures 23" wide. It appears to be poplar wood.
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Stable &

~ccording to the present owner this building was used as a carriage
house, with a "garage'". on the east side and a platformed or floored area
on the west for stering gear. 4 difference in ma<erials however, suggests
that the tall gabled-end building may once have stood alone. This portion
of the building is 12' and 2" deep. It has a post-and-beam frame with
2' studding inbetween that appears to be < rcular sown., a2 2.3%5 are
squared, and measure 6" in thickness. There are log joists in the floor
and ceiling. Boards are simply laid across the ceiling joists to form a
full second story room.

The roof is A-framed with rafters that are lap joined and fixed with

cut nails.,

Other Outbuildings

lirs, Waters recalls a seperate kitchen, a meathouse, and a log quarters
near the main house { on its north side) but they have been removed. There
is a frame tenant house on the property which was not examined. The samller
north wing of this building could be an earlier Ireland House structure.

The "Ireland House" was also examined June 2, 1977, and again on
June 4, 1977. The National Register refers to this building as a "frame
house that was created by the Joining together of two eighteenth century
log slave quarters.'" It is suggested that these two log houses were
positioned with about 1C' inbetween the west end of one and the east end
of the other, and that a frame connecting wing was built which became the
central hull of the present structure. This possibility has much credibility

-~

which is not contradicted at all by the fine decorative fratures present.




CT-43

Barn
8 run heavy frane
(evidence of 2' studding)

sills have been replaced
side plates appear original

10" thick side plates
square head cut nails in collars

22' wide-center portion
8 rooms deep
10' vetween plate and sill

random width vertical siding-up to 23" wide
possibly poplar timber




CT-43

"E" Barn
original building- 12' wide
24' deep
2' studding- ap:ears circular sown
log floor and ceiling joists
post-and-beam frame
6" sguare uprights
north wall- 10' interior siding, cut nails

lap joined rafters with cut nails
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CALVERT COUNTY

CT-43 61

(CT-43)
La VeiLe Housk has the flush pent

between freestanding chimneys, a type
common to St. Mary’s County. The
driveway in to this little gambrel roof
house is nearly two miles long. It was a
home of the La Veille family.

Forman, H. Chandlee

ParrorT’s CAGE has plain board
ceilings on the two rooms of its first floor,
but the fine old panelling was cut up long
ago for firewood. This “seat” was built
soon after 1652 by Wm. Parrott.

The second ManorR-HoUsE oF GREAT
Evronueap, built in the middle of the
eighteenth century, had its panelled in-
terior burnt out about 1880, leaving the
mansion forlorn. The original manor
house was the residence of Samuel Bourne
before 1693. It was located at Drum
Point and faced the Patuxent River.
Samuel Bourne owned the 5000 acres of
this Manor.*

* See Corrections Sheet, 9.

1682 Early Manor and Plantation Houses of Maryland. Baltimore:

Bodine & Associates, Inc.
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